From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: 10/5/2011 8:53:59 AM
Subject: RE:

Yes. I've checked my files and I don’t have a hard copy of the letter but I asked Ron last
night to send one this morning.

————— Original Message-—--——-

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:05 AM
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Cc: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Subject: Re:

I see on his calendar that he did meet with Grassley on January 31lst and that you were there.
On Oct 5, 2011, at 8:03 AM, "Grindler, Gary (OAG)" <Gary.Grindler@usdoj.gov> wrote:

> I would like to get a copy of the January 31, 2011 letter to which Grassley is referring to
in his comments yesterday. Did the AG meet with Grassley on January 31lst?
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